
MULMUR POLICE SERVICES BOARD AGENDA 
April 26, 2023 - 9:00 am 

1. CALL TO ORDER BY THE SECRETARY

2. OATH OF OFFICE

Recommendation: I  _______________ solemnly swear (affirm) that I will be
loyal to Canada, and that I will uphold the Constitution of Canada and that I will,
to the best of my ability, discharge my duties as a member of the Mulmur Police
Services Board faithfully, impartially and according to the Police Services Act,
any other Act, and any regulation, rule or by-law.

3. APPOINTMENT OF A CHAIR

Recommendation: THAT Jeff Sedgwick be appointed Chair of the Mulmur Police
Services Board for 2023.

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Recommendation: THAT the agenda be approved.

5. MINUTES OF THE PERVIOUS MEETING

Recommendation: THAT the minutes of the Mulmur Police Services Board dated
July 27, 2022 be approved.

6. DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST

7. ADMINISTRATION

7.1 Welcome and Introduction: S/Sgt John Buligan 

7.2 Dufferin County Telecommunications Reception – Municipal Project. 
• Does the OPP experience reception issues.
• Would they benefit from this project?

7.3 Illegal Dumping 
• Do police enforce illegal dumping?
• At what point should the Township be getting OPP involved?
• Ideas on how to combat illegal dumping?

MEETING  DETAILS 

 Phone Connection: 1 647 374 4685 Canada  / 1 647 558 0588 Canada Video 
Connection: https://us02web.zoom.us /j/84602248258  

Meeting ID: 846 0224 8258 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84602248258


 
 
 
7.4 Traffic Monitoring: Spring 2023 

 
Recommendation: THAT The Mulmur Police Service Board request the OPP 
Traffic Unit make the following areas a priority for traffic enforcement in Mulmur: 

1.  ____________ 
2.  ____________ 
3.  ____________ 

 
7.5 2023 OPP Strategic Action Plan Update  

 
7.6 Detachment Commander Reports 

• 2022 4th Quarter 
• 2023 1st Quarter 

 
Recommendation: THAT the 4th Quarter 2022 and 1st QTR 2023 Mulmur 
Detachment Reports be received. 

 
8. ITEMS FOR FUTURE MEETINGS 
 
8.1 2024 Budget Requests 
  
9. ADJOURNMENT 
 

Recommendation: THAT the meeting adjourn at ____am to meet again on June 
16, 2023 at 9:00 am for the Joint Police Services Board meeting and on 
September 27, 2023 at 9:00 am for the next regular Mulmur Police Services 
Board. 



 

    MINUTES 
POLICE SERVICE BOARD 

    July 27, 2022 - 9:00AM 
 

 
Present: Cheryl Russel – Chair, Mulmur Member 
  Jeff Sedgwick – Provincial Appointee 
  Shirley Boxem – Council Representative 
  Inspector Terry Ward – OPP 
  Constable Jennifer Roach - OPP 
  Tracey Atkinson – Secretary 
    

1. Call to Order 
 

The Chair called the meeting to order at 9:01 a.m.  
 
2. Oath of Office 

 
Shirley Boxem took the oath of office. 

   
3. Approval of Agenda 

 
Moved by Boxem and Seconded by Sedgwick 
 
THAT the agenda be approved. 

CARRIED. 
 

4. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING 
 

Moved by Sedgwick and Seconded by Russel 
 
THAT the Mulmur Police Services Board Minutes dated January 26, 2022 be 
approved. 

CARRIED. 
 
5. DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST - NONE 

 
6. PUBLIC QUESTION PERIOD - NONE 
 
7. DELEGATIONS / PRESENTATIONS - NONE 
 
8. ADMINISTRATION 
 
8.1  2020-2022 OPP Action Plan 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

The OPP will be starting soon to plan the updated Action Plan, which will include 
PSB engagement.  The OPP detachment (corporate) will utilize a template and in 
consultation with PSB determine public engagement and discuss certain 
components. 

 
8.2 Detachment Reports 

 
Inspector Ward presented the quarterly detachment reports for Mulmur and 
highlighted recent changes.  Full-time mental health crisis staff member has been 
approved and anticipated for Fall 2022. Increase of 77 hours year-over-year to 
date. Decrease in Part 1 tickets. Discussion ensued regarding loud and modified 
vehicles. 
 

 Moved by Boxem and Seconded by Russel 
 

THAT the 1st and 2nd Quarter 2022 Mulmur Detachment Reports be received. 
 

CARRIED. 
 
8.3 Paid Duty Template – Verbal Update from Insp. Ward 
 

The Board asked for a specific template that could be used by officers and noted 
that a template would improve the usability of the data for determining future Paid 
Duty focus areas.  
 
Inspector Ward will look at the statistics and follow-up at a future PSB meeting.  
 

8.4 PSB Training – Letter from the Minister of Solicitor General’s Office 
 
Members discussed the correspondence received and the timing of the new 
Comprehensive Ontario Police Services Act. 
 
Moved by Sedgewick and seconded by Boxem 
 
That the Letter from the Minister of Solicitor General’s Office be received. 

         CARRIED. 
9.  INFORMATION ITEMS 
 
9.1 Towing By-law Initiatives 
9.2 Community Safety and Policing Grant 
9.3 Community Watch Presentation 
 

Atkinson provided a status update regarding the Orangeville-led towing by-law. 
Discussion ensued regarding the towing by-law and proposed regulations.  
Township staff anticipate preparing a report for Council once the regulations are 
available for review and the draft by-law is updated following the public meeting.  



 

 
Discussion ensued regarding creating a community watch as well as the Road 
Safety Committee’s role. Inspector Ward suggested strengthened communication 
between Road Safety (Community Safety) and the OPP and offered that Constable 
Roach could be invited to attend the Road Safety Committee meeting on August 8, 
2022.  

 
Moved by Boxem and Seconded by Sedgwick  

 
THAT the information items be received. 

CARRIED. 
 
10. ITEMS FOR FUTURE MEETINGS 
 
10.1 Paid Duty Template  
 
11. ADJOURNMENT 
 

It was noted that the Joint Police Board meets on January 20th, 2023 and that the 
meeting may be combined with the regular PSC meeting.  

 
Moved by Sedgwick and Seconded by Boxem 
 
THAT the meeting adjourn at 10:02 am to meet again at 9:00am on January 25, 
2023 or at the call of the Chair. 
 

CARRIED. 
 



Black Castle Networks Inc. – CONFIDENTIAL – Copyright 2022 – All Rights Reserved

August 8th, 2022

Town of Orangeville 
& Dufferin Area Stakeholders
Project: Consulting Services for a Telecommunications Review

Briefing Update & Discussion



Current Public Safety 
Communications 

Issues

2

Black Castle Networks Inc. – CONFIDENTIAL – Copyright 2022 – All Rights Reserved



GEOGRAPHIC VIEW OF RF COVERAGE / RECEPTION PROBLEMS:

Town of Orangeville & Dufferin Area Stakeholders
Telecommunications Review

3

Black Castle Networks Inc. Confidential  - Copyright 2022 – All Rights Reserved



GEOGRAPHIC VIEW OF RF COVERAGE / RECEPTION PROBLEMS:

Town of Orangeville & Dufferin Area Stakeholders
Telecommunications Review

4

Black Castle Networks Inc. Confidential  - Copyright 2022 – All Rights Reserved

Staff interviewed reported concerns 
in the noted red areas – problems 
with basic radio reception and 
interoperability among Fire agencies 
and neighboring agencies.

These serious issues are a health & 
safety concern + a 911 operations 
concern + a liability for the 
concerned parties  corrective 
action should be taken ASAP.



WHAT DID WE DO TO GET HERE?

Town of Orangeville & Dufferin Area Stakeholders
Telecommunications Review

5

Black Castle Networks Inc. Confidential  - Copyright 2022 – All Rights Reserved

1. Incomplete / Fragmented County System per original Simulcast System Design Plan
a) - lack of inter-site linkages for wide-area comms in original backhaul / system design means single 

site-based users cannot communicate with other users in the County or users en-route to 911 call
b) - potential RF self-interference issues while paging volunteer Fire Fighters
c) - RF coverage gaps in original RF design due to non-optimized RF site locations
d) - lack of interoperability with neighbouring systems in the design (no ISSI linkages, site links)
e) - legacy analog LMR technology without planned interoperability across radio sites
f) - unencrypted LMR communications open to public
g) - no cohesive County-wide radio system equipment strategy & no Public Safety data capabilities
h) - a number of single-points of failure in backhaul design & system design

2. Overall System Maintenance Problems & Operations Issues
a) - lack of on-site spares puts system at risk of multi-day outages if breakage occurs
b) - no documentation / no organized radio system info rapidly available for emergencies / disasters
c) - questions about scope of contracts for maintenance services and/or expired contracts

3. Equipment Incompatibilities between County & Orangeville & Neighbouring Fire Agencies
a) - Incompatibility of radio equipment between County and Orangeville Fire agencies, and 

neighbouring agencies, which necessitate physical use of “donor radios”  risk
b) - Original procurement & design  lack of strategic / interop. planning & infra. lifecycle planning



Opportunities to Solve 
Existing Issues & 

Improve 911 Response

6

Black Castle Networks Inc. – CONFIDENTIAL – Copyright 2022 – All Rights Reserved



Town of Orangeville & Dufferin Area Stakeholders
Telecommunications Review

7

Black Castle Networks Inc. Confidential  - Copyright 2022 – All Rights Reserved

ROM EVALUATION – ORANGEVILLE SOLUTION OVERVIEW:

+ Optional County Scenario:
“County-Wide” Scenario with added County site locations & 
County users  Total of 6 LMR Sites & Between 6-9 PSBN Sites
‡ Please see the Report - Extended Summary for scenario details



Town of Orangeville & Dufferin Area Stakeholders
Telecommunications Review

8

Black Castle Networks Inc. Confidential  - Copyright 2022 – All Rights Reserved

TELECOM INVESTMENT - GRANT & FUNDING ELIGBILITY
Examples of Grants Orangeville & Dufferin Area Stakeholders could apply to for funding:

1. CRTC Broadband Fund – [$750M over 5 yrs.]
2. CIRA (Canadian Internet Registration Authority) Community Investment Program          

[Up to $1.25M per year in $250k / $100k grants]
3. Govt. of Canada Universal Broadband Fund (UBF) – [$6B over 10 yrs.]
4. Govt. of Canada / Prov. of Ontario – Rural & Northern Infrastructure Stream of Investing 

in Canada Infrastructure Program – [$2B over 10 years; up to $5M per proj.]
5. Prov. of Ontario ICON Fund – [$4B over 4 yrs.]
6. PIA / PSBN Accelerator Program (Being Setup) – P3 Accelerator Fund – [$28B over 7 yrs.]

Programs have varying requirements & annual deadlines / application cycles.



KEY BENEFITS OF THE PROPOSED SOLUTION

Town of Orangeville
Telecommunications Review

9

Black Castle Networks Inc. Confidential  - Copyright 2021 – All Rights Reserved

LMR  = “Land Mobile Radio” / PSBN = “Public Safety Broadband Network”

1. Remove Potential Legal Liabilities from Radio System Failures / Inability to Communicate
a) - Correcting the longstanding LMR issues will mitigate and remove potential liabilities due to 911 
operations staff unable to call for help in an emergency, or due to worsened 911 outcomes for 
civilians in the event of communications mix-ups during 911 operations

2. Improve Interoperability among current 911 field staff (Fire, Police, EMS)
a) - Correcting the longstanding LMR issues will improve 911 response & coordination
b) - Improved 911 response outcomes and Improved Community Safety

3. Deployment of a Hybrid LMR-PSBN model brings added Critical Infrastructure & 911 Benefits
a) - New data & Private 5G capabilities – Deploying a Hybrid LMR-PSBN system brings new voice & data 

capabilities for town, utility, critical infrastructure, 911 users and as a tool for digital divide / access
b) - Enhanced Cybersecurity for Critical Infrastructure vs. Commercial Carriers
c) - PSBN has a positive ROI for investment via significant cost savings on telecom service vs. status quo
d) - PSBN improves 911 communications reliability & resiliency in the event of commercial carrier outages 

(e.g., recent Rogers outage) or disaster surge scenarios / evacuations in natural disasters, etc.
e) - PSBN significantly improves municipal disaster preparedness for 911 access & 911 response
f) - PSBN provides added call capacity + backup wireless access for Hybrid LMR device users









 

Dufferin Ontario Provincial Police 
 

Township of Mulmur 
 Police Services Board Report 

Quarter 4 
 

 
 

Detachment Commander’s Report 
 
It is my pleasure to provide this report to the Township of Mulmur Police Services 
Board. The Detachment Personnel are committed to providing a professional 
policing service that addresses identified community needs and concerns. 
 
 
RODUCTION TO POLICE ORDERS: COMMISSIONER’S 
MESSAGE: Page 1 of 5 
THE PROMISE OF THE OPP   
 
OPP Vision                  Safe Communities . . . A Secure Ontario. 
 
OPP Mission 
 
To serve our province by protecting its citizens, upholding the law and preserving 
public safety. 
 
OPP Values 
 
Serving with PRIDE, PROFESSIONALISM, & HONOUR 
 
Interacting with RESPECT, COMPASSION & FAIRNESS 
 
Leading with INTEGRITY, HONESTY, & COURAGE 
 
 
Always doing the right things for the right reasons. 
 



Police Services Board Report for Mulmur Township
2022/Oct to 2022/Dec

Public Complaints
Policy 0
Service 0
Conduct 0

Date information collected from Professional Standards Bureau Commander Reports:    2023-01-10
Data Source
Ontario
Provincial
Police,
Professional
Standards
Bureau
Commander
Reports

- Includes all public policy, service and conduct complaints submitted to the Office of the Independent Police Review Director 
(OIPRD)

Secondary Employment

Detachment: 1N - DUFFERIN
Location code(s): 1N00 - DUFFERIN
Area code(s): 1007 - Mulmur (old association)

Report Generated by: Report Generated on: 
Girdler, Brad 10-Jan-23 12:11:52 PM

PP–CSC–Operational Planning-4300



Calls For Service (CFS) Billing Summary Report

Mulmur
October to December - 2022

Billing Categories
(Billing categories below do not match 
traditional crime groupings)

2022  2021

October 
to 

December

Year to 
Date

Time 
Standard

Year To Date 
Weighted Hours

October 
to 

December

Year to 
Date Time 

Standard
Year To Date 

Weighted Hours

Violent 
Criminal Code

Sexual Assault 1 5 15.8 79.0 0 0  0.0

Sexual Interference 0 0  0.0 1 1 15.8 15.8

Assault With Weapon 
or Causing Bodily 
Harm-Level 2

1 1 15.8 15.8 1 1 15.8 15.8

Assault-Level 1 0 3 15.8 47.4 0 1 15.8 15.8

Extortion 1 1 15.8 15.8 0 0  0.0

Criminal Harassment 0 0  0.0 0 1 15.8 15.8

Utter Threats to 
Person 0 1 15.8 15.8 0 1 15.8 15.8

Total 3 11 15.8 173.8 2 5 15.8 79.0

Property Crime 
Violations

Break & Enter 0 6 6.4 38.4 2 6 6.4 38.4

Theft of Motor Vehicle 0 2 6.4 12.8 2 3 6.4 19.2

Theft of - Automobile 0 2 6.4 12.8 0 1 6.4 6.4

Theft of - All Terrain 
Vehicles 0 1 6.4 6.4 0 0  0.0

Theft of - Other Motor 
Vehicles 0 1 6.4 6.4 0 0  0.0

Theft Under -master 
code 1 2 6.4 12.8 0 4 6.4 25.6

Theft under - Farm 
Equipment 0 0  0.0 0 1 6.4 6.4

Theft under - Building 1 1 6.4 6.4 0 0  0.0

Theft under - Trailers 1 1 6.4 6.4 0 1 6.4 6.4

Theft under - Other 
Theft 1 1 6.4 6.4 4 7 6.4 44.8

Theft Under - 
Gasoline Drive-off 3 5 6.4 32.0 2 7 6.4 44.8

Theft FROM Motor 
Vehicle Under $5,000 0 6 6.4 38.4 1 1 6.4 6.4

Theft Under $5,000 
[SHOPLIFTING] 0 1 6.4 6.4 0 0  0.0

Fraud - False 
Pretence < = $5,000 1 1 6.4 6.4 0 0  0.0

Fraud -Money/
property/security > 
$5,000

1 4 6.4 25.6 1 2 6.4 12.8

Fraud -Money/
property/security <= 
$5,000

1 3 6.4 19.2 2 4 6.4 25.6

Fraud - Other 0 4 6.4 25.6 0 1 6.4 6.4

Mischief - master 
code 3 4 6.4 25.6 2 8 6.4 51.2

Interfere with lawful 
use, enjoyment of 
property

0 0  0.0 0 1 6.4 6.4

Report Content Last Updated: Report generated by: Report generated on:
2023/01/07 Girdler, Brad 10-Jan-23 12:15:41 PM

Page 1 of 5



Calls For Service (CFS) Billing Summary Report

Mulmur
October to December - 2022

Billing Categories
(Billing categories below do not match 
traditional crime groupings)

2022  2021

October 
to 

December

Year to 
Date

Time 
Standard

Year To Date 
Weighted Hours

October 
to 

December

Year to 
Date Time 

Standard
Year To Date 

Weighted Hours

Property Crime 
Violations

Property Damage 0 2 6.4 12.8 2 7 6.4 44.8

Total 13 47 6.4 300.8 18 54 6.4 345.6

Other Criminal 
Code 
Violations 
(Excluding 
traffic)

Offensive Weapons-
Possession of 
Weapons

0 0  0.0 0 1 7.5 7.5

Offensive Weapons-
Restricted 0 1 7.5 7.5 0 0  0.0

Offensive Weapons-
Other Offensive 
Weapons

0 1 7.5 7.5 0 0  0.0

Offensive Weapons-
Other Weapons 
Offences

0 0  0.0 0 1 7.5 7.5

Breach of Firearms 
regulation -unsafe 
storage

0 1 7.5 7.5 0 0  0.0

Bail Violations - Fail 
To Comply 1 5 7.5 37.5 0 1 7.5 7.5

Trespass at Night 0 0  0.0 0 1 7.5 7.5

Breach of Probation 1 1 7.5 7.5 0 0  0.0

Offensive Weapons-
Careless use of 
firearms

1 1 7.5 7.5 0 0  0.0

Total 3 10 7.5 75.0 0 4 7.5 30.0

Drug 
Possession

Drug related 
occurrence 0 1 7.1 7.1 0 0  0.0

Total 0 1 7.1 7.1 0 0  0.0

Drugs Possession of 
cannabis for purpose 
of selling

1 1 68.0 68.0 0 0  0.0

DRUG Operation  - 
Residential Grow 
[Outdoor]

0 0  0.0 0 1 68.0 68.0

Total 1 1 68.0 68.0 0 1 68.0 68.0

Statutes & 
Acts

Landlord/Tenant 1 5 3.4 17.0 1 2 3.4 6.8

Mental Health Act 5 11 3.4 37.4 1 5 3.4 17.0

Mental Health Act - 
No contact with Police 0 1 3.4 3.4 0 0  0.0

Mental Health Act - 
Attempt Suicide 0 2 3.4 6.8 0 0  0.0

Mental Health Act - 
Threat of Suicide 0 2 3.4 6.8 1 1 3.4 3.4

Mental Health Act - 
Placed on Form 0 4 3.4 13.6 1 4 3.4 13.6

Mental Health Act - 
Apprehension 1 5 3.4 17.0 1 5 3.4 17.0

Report Content Last Updated: Report generated by: Report generated on:
2023/01/07 Girdler, Brad 10-Jan-23 12:15:41 PM

Page 2 of 5



Calls For Service (CFS) Billing Summary Report

Mulmur
October to December - 2022

Billing Categories
(Billing categories below do not match 
traditional crime groupings)

2022  2021

October 
to 

December

Year to 
Date

Time 
Standard

Year To Date 
Weighted Hours

October 
to 

December

Year to 
Date Time 

Standard
Year To Date 

Weighted Hours

Statutes & 
Acts

Trespass To Property 
Act 3 16 3.4 54.4 2 14 3.4 47.6

Total 10 46 3.4 156.4 7 31 3.4 105.4

Operational Animal -Master code 1 1 3.8 3.8 0 1 3.8 3.8

Animal Bite 0 0  0.0 0 1 3.8 3.8

Animal Stray 0 5 3.8 19.0 1 6 3.8 22.8

Animal Injured 3 5 3.8 19.0 2 6 3.8 22.8

Animal - Other 0 2 3.8 7.6 0 1 3.8 3.8

Animal - Dog Owners 
Liability Act 0 1 3.8 3.8 0 2 3.8 7.6

Alarm -Master code 1 1 3.8 3.8 0 0  0.0

Alarm -Others 0 2 3.8 7.6 0 0  0.0

Domestic Disturbance 7 14 3.8 53.2 3 19 3.8 72.2

Suspicious Person 3 11 3.8 41.8 0 16 3.8 60.8

Fire - Building 1 5 3.8 19.0 0 5 3.8 19.0

Fire - Other 0 1 3.8 3.8 0 1 3.8 3.8

Missing Person under 
12 0 0  0.0 1 2 3.8 7.6

Missing Person 12 & 
older 0 1 3.8 3.8 2 3 3.8 11.4

Missing Person 
Located 12 & older 0 0  0.0 1 2 3.8 7.6

Noise Complaint -
Master code 1 14 3.8 53.2 1 14 3.8 53.2

Noise Complaint - 
Residence 0 1 3.8 3.8 0 0  0.0

Noise Complaint - 
Others 1 7 3.8 26.6 0 2 3.8 7.6

Accident - non-MVC -
Master code 0 0  0.0 1 1 3.8 3.8

Found Property -
Master code 0 4 3.8 15.2 1 8 3.8 30.4

Found-Household 
Property 0 0  0.0 0 1 3.8 3.8

Found-Others 0 0  0.0 0 1 3.8 3.8

Lost Property -Master 
code 0 2 3.8 7.6 0 1 3.8 3.8

Sudden Death - 
Suicide 0 0  0.0 0 2 3.8 7.6

Sudden Death - 
Natural Causes 0 2 3.8 7.6 0 5 3.8 19.0

Suspicious Vehicle 8 19 3.8 72.2 3 20 3.8 76.0

Trouble with Youth 2 7 3.8 26.6 0 1 3.8 3.8

Report Content Last Updated: Report generated by: Report generated on:
2023/01/07 Girdler, Brad 10-Jan-23 12:15:41 PM

Page 3 of 5



Calls For Service (CFS) Billing Summary Report

Mulmur
October to December - 2022

Billing Categories
(Billing categories below do not match 
traditional crime groupings)

2022  2021

October 
to 

December

Year to 
Date

Time 
Standard

Year To Date 
Weighted Hours

October 
to 

December

Year to 
Date Time 

Standard
Year To Date 

Weighted Hours

Operational Medical Assistance -
Other 0 1 3.8 3.8 0 0  0.0

Vehicle Recovered - 
Trucks 1 3 3.8 11.4 0 0  0.0

Vehicle Recovered - 
Constr. Vehicle 0 1 3.8 3.8 0 0  0.0

Unwanted Persons 1 5 3.8 19.0 1 3 3.8 11.4

Neighbour Dispute 2 9 3.8 34.2 3 10 3.8 38.0

By-Law -Master code 1 2 3.8 7.6 0 1 3.8 3.8

Noise By-Law 0 1 3.8 3.8 0 0  0.0

Firearms (Discharge) 
By-Law 0 0  0.0 0 4 3.8 15.2

Other Municipal By-
Laws 2 5 3.8 19.0 3 3 3.8 11.4

Traffic By-Law 0 1 3.8 3.8 0 1 3.8 3.8

Assist Fire 
Department 1 2 3.8 7.6 1 2 3.8 7.6

Assist Public 22 57 3.8 216.6 15 73 3.8 277.4

Family Dispute 0 12 3.8 45.6 3 9 3.8 34.2

Protest - 
Demonstration 0 0  0.0 2 2 3.8 7.6

Total 58 204 3.8 775.2 44 229 3.8 870.2

Operational2 False Holdup Alarm-
Accidental Trip 0 2 1.4 2.8 0 1 1.4 1.4

False Alarm -Others 12 48 1.4 67.2 21 53 1.4 74.2

Keep the Peace 2 7 1.4 9.8 1 4 1.4 5.6

911 call / 911 hang up 2 7 1.4 9.8 0 11 1.4 15.4

911 call - Dropped 
Cell 2 12 1.4 16.8 1 7 1.4 9.8

Total 18 76 1.4 106.4 23 76 1.4 106.4

Traffic MVC (MOTOR 
VEHICLE 
COLLISION) -Master 
code

1 3 3.7 11.1 0 1 3.7 3.7

MVC - Personal Injury 
(MOTOR VEHICLE 
COLLISION)

3 10 3.7 37.0 4 14 3.7 51.8

MVC - Prop. Dam. 
Non Reportable 10 24 3.7 88.8 4 20 3.7 74.0

MVC - Prop. Dam. 
Reportable (MOTOR 
VEHICLE 
COLLISION)

21 71 3.7 262.7 32 82 3.7 303.4

MVC - Prop. Dam. 
Failed to Remain 
(MOTOR VEHICLE 
COLLISION)

0 0  0.0 0 2 3.7 7.4

Report Content Last Updated: Report generated by: Report generated on:
2023/01/07 Girdler, Brad 10-Jan-23 12:15:41 PM

Page 4 of 5



Calls For Service (CFS) Billing Summary Report

Mulmur
October to December - 2022

Billing Categories
(Billing categories below do not match 
traditional crime groupings)

2022  2021

October 
to 

December

Year to 
Date

Time 
Standard

Year To Date 
Weighted Hours

October 
to 

December

Year to 
Date Time 

Standard
Year To Date 

Weighted Hours

Traffic MVC - Others 
(MOTOR VEHICLE 
COLLISION)

0 1 3.7 3.7 0 0  0.0

Total 35 109 3.7 403.3 40 119 3.7 440.3

Total 141 505 2,066.0 134 519 2,044.9

Note to Detachment Commanders:


●
The content of each report is to be shared by the Detachment Commander only with the municipality for which it was generated. 
The municipality may treat this as a public document and distribute it as they wish.

●
All data is sourced from the Niche RMS application. Included are 'reported' occurrences  (actuals and unfounded occurrences) for 'billable' 
occurrences ONLY. Data is refreshed on a weekly basis.

●
The Traffic category includes motor vehicle collision (MVC) occurrences entered into Niche (UCR code 8521). MVCs are NOT sourced 
from the eCRS application for this report.

●
Only the primary violation is counted within an occurrence.
●
Time standards displayed are for the 2021 billing period.





Note to Municipalities:


●
Data contained within this report is dynamic in nature and numbers will change over time as the Ontario Provincial Police continues to 
investigate and solve crime.

●
This report is NOT to be used for crime trend analysis as not all occurrences are included.
●
Data groupings within this report do not match traditional crime groupings seen in other public reports such as the OPP Police Services 

Board reports or Statistics Canada reporting.


Report Content Last Updated: Report generated by: Report generated on:
2023/01/07 Girdler, Brad 10-Jan-23 12:15:41 PM

Page 5 of 5



Police Services Board Report for Mulmur Township
Records Management System
October to December - 2022

Violent Crime 
Actual October to 

December
Year to Date - 

December
2021 2022 % 

Change
2021 2022 % 

Change
Murder 0 0 -- 0 0 --
Other Offences Causing 
Death

0 0 -- 0 0 --

Attempted Murder 0 0 -- 0 0 --
Sexual Assault 1 1 0.0% 1 5 400.0%
Assault 1 1 0.0% 2 4 100.0%
Abduction 0 0 -- 0 0 --
Robbery 0 0 -- 0 0 --
Other Crimes Against a 
Person

0 1 -- 2 1 -50.0%

Total 2 3 50.0% 5 10 100.0%

0

0

0

1

1

1

Sexual
Assau...

Assault Other
Crimes...

2021 2022

Ac
tu

al

Property Crime 
Actual October to December Year to Date - 

December
2021 2022 % 

Change
2021 2022 % 

Change
Arson 0 0 -- 0 0 --
Break & Enter 2 0 -100.0% 5 6 20.0%
Theft Over 2 0 -100.0% 3 6 100.0%
Theft Under 7 7 0.0% 19 18 -5.3%
Have Stolen Goods 0 0 -- 0 0 --
Fraud 3 2 -33.3% 7 11 57.1%
Mischief 2 3 50.0% 9 4 -55.6%
Total 16 12 -25.0% 43 45 4.7%

0
1
2
3
4
5
6
7

Bre
ak 

& En
te.

..

Th
eft

 Over

Th
eft

 Un
de

r
Fra

ud

Misc
hie

f

2021 2022

Ac
tu

al

Drug Crime
Actual October to 

December
Year to Date - 

December
2021 2022 % 

Change
2021 2022 % 

Change
Possession 0 0 -- 0 0 --
Trafficking 0 0 -- 0 0 --
Importation and 
Production

0 0 -- 0 0 --

Total 0 0 -- 0 0 --

0
1
2
3
4
5

Ac
tu

al

Detachment: 1N - DUFFERIN
Location code(s): 1N00 - DUFFERIN
Area code(s): 1007 - Mulmur
Data source date:  Report Generated by: Report Generated on: 
2023/01/07 Girdler, Brad 10-Jan-23 12:13:24 PM

PP–CSC–Operational Planning-4300



Updated : Monday, January 9, 2023   -   Current Period : 1999/12/31
  1N - DUFFERIN     2022 Q 4     All Offence Hours of Day     All Offence Days of Week     All Offence Months     All Coverage 
Types     CC_Provincial Statutes     All Offence Act Part Types     All Courts     All Badges     All License Plate Location     All 
Offender Gender     All Offender Age Group     All Date Added     All Prior Offence Date     MEASURES    

Offence Count as values HTA CC-Non-Traffic (Revised) Other CC_Provincial Statutes

2022/Oct October 963 10 68 1,041

All Offence Months 963 10 68 1,041

2022/Nov November 681 2 50 733

All Offence Months 681 2 50 733

2022/Dec December 293 1 37 331

All Offence Months 293 1 37 331

2022 Q 4 1,937 13 155 2,105

Zero suppression rows and columns. Suppression options applied: zero values, division by zero, missing values, overflow 
values. 



Part 1 Summary for Mulmur 

 

Part 3 Summary for Mulmur 

 

 



Incident Incident
Date Time

C 02-Oct-22 18:17 No COUNTY ROAD 21 MULMUR TWP 5 SIDEROAD Property Damage Only Animal - Wild or Domestic Motor Vehicle
C 10-Oct-22 19:57 No COUNTY ROAD 17 MULMUR TWP MULMUR-MELANCHTON Property Damage Only Animal - Wild or Domestic Motor Vehicle
C 13-Oct-22 20:50 No 89 89 MULMUR TWP 10 Property Damage Only Unknown Motor Vehicle
C 17-Oct-22 22:08 No 89 10&89 MULMUR TWP 10&89 Property Damage Only Improper turn Motor Vehicle
C 18-Oct-22 9:46 No 89 89 MULMUR TWP 1ST LINE Property Damage Only Inattentive driver Motor Vehicle
C 11-Oct-22 13:38 No COUNTY ROAD 18 MULMUR TWP Property Damage Only Animal - Wild or Domestic Motor Vehicle
C 29-Oct-22 9:00 No COUNTY ROAD 18 MULMUR TWP COUNTY ROAD 21 Non-Fatal Injury Failed to yield right of way Motor Vehicle
C 29-Oct-22 10:06 No COUNTY ROAD 21 MULMUR TWP COUNTY ROAD 18 Property Damage Only Other Motor Vehicle
C 29-Oct-22 6:20 No 89 89 MULMUR TWP 4TH LINE Property Damage Only Animal - Wild or Domestic Motor Vehicle
C 05-Nov-22 12:46 No COUNTY ROAD 21 MULMUR TWP COUNTY ROAD 18 Property Damage Only Mechanical failure Motor Vehicle
C 06-Nov-22 18:45 No COUNTY ROAD 18 MULMUR TWP COUNTY ROAD 21 Property Damage Only Animal - Wild or Domestic Motor Vehicle
C 09-Nov-22 17:39 No COUNTY ROAD 18 MULMUR TWP 15 SIDEROAD Property Damage Only Animal - Wild or Domestic Motor Vehicle
C 11-Nov-22 17:21 No 89 10&89 MULMUR TWP Blind Line Property Damage Only Inattentive driver Motor Vehicle
C 16-Nov-22 8:30 No 10 SIDEROAD MULMUR TWP 1ST LINE Property Damage Only Speed -- too fast for conditions Motor Vehicle
C 06-Nov-22 13:57 No PRINCE OF WALES MULMUR TWP COUNTY ROAD 17 Non-Fatal Injury Lost control Motor Vehicle
C 18-Nov-22 10:00 No COUNTY ROAD 21 MULMUR TWP CENTRE Property Damage Only Speed -- too fast for conditions Motor Vehicle
C 16-Nov-22 7:50 No PRINCE OF WALES MULMUR TWP RIVER Property Damage Only Speed -- too fast for conditions Motor Vehicle
C 18-Nov-22 16:25 No COUNTY ROAD 18 MULMUR TWP 17 SIDEROAD Property Damage Only Animal - Wild or Domestic Motor Vehicle
C 21-Nov-22 6:45 No COUNTY ROAD 18 MULMUR TWP 5 SIDEROAD Property Damage Only Lost control Motor Vehicle
C 23-Nov-22 22:30 No COUNTY ROAD 18 MULMUR TWP MULMUR-NOTTAWASAGA Property Damage Only Animal - Wild or Domestic Motor Vehicle
C 24-Nov-22 16:17 No COUNTY ROAD 21 MULMUR TWP CENTRE RD Property Damage Only Improper turn Motor Vehicle
C 27-Nov-22 19:36 No 2ND LINE MULMUR TWP COUNTY ROAD 21 Property Damage Only Other Motor Vehicle
C 26-Nov-22 18:38 No COUNTY ROAD 18 MULMUR TWP 10 SIDEROAD Property Damage Only Animal - Wild or Domestic Motor Vehicle
C 24-Nov-22 17:07 No 89 89 MULMUR TWP 10&89 Property Damage Only Following too closely Motor Vehicle
C 28-Nov-22 18:05 No COUNTY ROAD 18 MULMUR TWP Property Damage Only Animal - Wild or Domestic Motor Vehicle
C 18-Nov-22 17:45 No COUNTY ROAD 21 MULMUR TWP Property Damage Only Animal - Wild or Domestic Motor Vehicle
C 25-Nov-22 14:54 No 89 10&89 MULMUR TWP 2ND LINE Property Damage Only Inattentive driver Motor Vehicle
C 29-Nov-22 16:28 No 89 89 MULMUR TWP 10&89 Property Damage Only Failed to yield right of way Motor Vehicle
C 02-Dec-22 17:22 No COUNTY ROAD 18 MULMUR TWP 5 SIDEROAD Non-Fatal Injury Lost control Motor Vehicle
C 05-Dec-22 2:52 No 89 89 MULMUR TWP BLIND LINE Property Damage Only Animal - Wild or Domestic Motor Vehicle
C 01-Dec-22 20:50 No 2ND LINE MULMUR TWP 20 SIDEROAD Property Damage Only Animal - Wild or Domestic Motor Vehicle
C 09-Dec-22 18:11 No COUNTY ROAD 19 MULMUR TWP 10 SIDEROAD Property Damage Only Animal - Wild or Domestic Motor Vehicle
C 06-Dec-22 17:36 No COUNTY ROAD 18 MULMUR TWP COUNTY ROAD 17 Property Damage Only Animal - Wild or Domestic Motor Vehicle
C 11-Dec-22 11:32 No 10 SIDEROAD MULMUR TWP 2ND LINE Property Damage Only Lost control Motor Vehicle

Incident Type Primary Cause Report Type

Thursday, January 5, 2023

Traffic File Control Register

Report Period: 01-OCT-2022 thru 31-DEC-2022

Report Criteria --> Detachment Code starting with {1N} Report Type equals {*} Incident Type equals {*} 

S
ta
tu
s

Self-
Repor

ted Location Jurisdiction RdHwy Intersection



C 12-Dec-22 7:30 No COUNTY ROAD 19 MULMUR TWP 89 Property Damage Only Animal - Wild or Domestic Motor Vehicle
C 13-Dec-22 19:36 No 10 SIDEROAD MULMUR TWP 3RD LINE Property Damage Only Animal - Wild or Domestic Motor Vehicle
C 18-Nov-22 12:57 No PRINCE OF WALES MULMUR TWP COUNTY ROAD 17 Property Damage Only Other Motor Vehicle
C 11-Dec-22 0:55 No COUNTY ROAD 18 MULMUR TWP Non-Fatal Injury Speed -- too fast for conditions Motor Vehicle
C 17-Dec-22 5:15 No MONO-ADJALA MULMUR TWP 5 SIDEROAD Property Damage Only Animal - Wild or Domestic Motor Vehicle
C 23-Dec-22 17:02 No 4TH LINE MULMUR TWP 10 SIDEROAD Property Damage Only Lost control Motor Vehicle
C 25-Dec-22 13:00 No 4TH LINE MULMUR TWP 10 SIDEROAD Property Damage Only Lost control Motor Vehicle
C 24-Dec-22 14:14 No COUNTY ROAD 17 MULMUR TWP CENTRE Property Damage Only Inattentive driver Motor Vehicle
C 27-Dec-22 21:54 No MULMUR-TOSORONTIO MULMUR TWP 20 SIDEROAD Property Damage Only Animal - Wild or Domestic Motor Vehicle
C 28-Dec-22 1:00 No COUNTY ROAD 18 MULMUR TWP 20 SIDEROAD Property Damage Only Animal - Wild or Domestic Motor Vehicle



 



Location Charges Warnings Part III

River Rd from Terra Nova to Hornings Mills

20th Sideroad from Terra Nova to Airport Road 1 1

17th Sideroad and 5th Line 7

County Road 21 at Honeywood 67 4

County Road 18 at Mansfield 70 4

10th Sideroad 8 1

Other: Prince of Wales 4

Total 150 13 4

Paid Duty Traffic Stats - Mulmur Township



Alarms in Mulmur October – December 2022- Total: 15 

Call Date Location  

Alarm 2022/10/01 10:34 627214 15 Sideroad 
Alarm 2022/10/01 21:00 638199 Prince of Wales Road 

Alarm 2022/10/05 20:07 827190 Mulmur-Nottawasaga 
Townline 

Alarm 2022/10/15 14:24 758201 2nd Line East 

Alarm 2022/10/15 15:57 716231 1st Line East 
Alarm 2022/10/18 09:00 718157 1st Line East 

Alarm  2022/10/28 08:46 798558 3rd Line  
Alarm 2022/11/03 00:07 678531 Centre Road 
Alarm 2022/11/07 07:32 994170 Mono-Adjala Townline 
Alarm 2022/11/10 13:11 937562 County Road 18 
Alarm 2022/11/10 14:02 937562 County Road 18 
Alarm 2022/11/23 16:47 994490 Mono-Adjala Townline 
Alarm 2022/12/12 20:00 637602 Prince of Wales Road 
Alarm 2022/12/15 05:27 758336 2nd Line  
Alarm 2022/12/23 12:19 936029 County Road 18 

 



 
 

 
ACTION PLAN Township of Mulmur 
 
Foot Patrol Hours   
 
2022 – YTD:    28.75 
 October: 1.25 
 November: 4.50  
 December: 1.00 
 
R.I.D.E. Hours 
 
2022 – YTD:   39.25 
 October: 6.00 
 November: 1.00  
 December: 1.00 
 
ATV Patrol Hours 
 
2022 – YTD:   5.00 

October:  5.00 
November:  0.00 
December:  0.00 

 
 
Trouble with Youth Occurrences  
 
2022 – YTD:    8 
 October: 0 
 November: 1  
 December: 1 
 
Mental Health Occurrences  
 
2022 – YTD:    28 
 October: 3 
 November: 3  
 December: 3  
 
Arrests – Impaired by Alcohol 
 
2022 – YTD:    4 
 October: 0 
 November: 0  
 December: 0 
 
R.I.D.E. Grant Vehicles Checked 
 
2022 – YTD:   1580 
 October: 0 
 November: 306  
 December: 235 



 
 

  
AUXILIARY UNIT: 

 
Unit Hours  October November December   
Administration  45.00 50.75 69.50   
Training  49.50 105.25 28.00   
Special Detail  15.00 7.00 0.00   
Cruiser Patrol  33.25 29.75 16.00   
ATV Patrol  10.00 0.00 0.00   
Foot Patrol  0.00 12.00 0.00   
Community Policing  27.50 65.75 94.00 
TOTAL  180.25 270.50 207.50 

 



9-Jan-2023 8:17am Ontario Provincial Police - Police Provinciale de l'Ontario Page: 1 of 2

2023-01-05

DUFFERIN OPP WRAP UP FESTIVE RIDE
FROM/DE: Dufferin Detachment                                       DATE: January 5, 2023

DUFFERIN OPP WRAP UP FESTIVE RIDE   

(DUFFERIN, COUNTY) - The Dufferin Detachment of the Ontario Provincial Police (OPP) have
concluded the Festive RIDE (Reduce Impaired Driving Everywhere) campaign and the results are in.

The Festive RIDE campaign, which ran from November 17, 2022, until January 2, 2023, was led by the
Ontario Association of Chiefs of Police (OACP) and involves a collaboration among Ontario police
services to keep roads free of alcohol-impaired and drug-impaired drivers. During the campaign,
officers were highly visible as they conducted RIDE initiatives 24 hours a day, seven days a week.

The results of the RIDE campaign show that drivers who are impaired by alcohol or drugs continue to
pose a threat to Ontario roads.

·      Officers conducted 227 RIDE Programs

·      27 Drives charged with impaired operation related offences

·      6 Drivers issued warn-range driver's licence suspensions (3, 7 or 30-day)

Dufferin OPP would like to thank the concerned citizens who contacted police to report a possible
impaired driver. These calls save lives and therefore we treat them as a high priority. If you suspect an
impaired driver, make that lifesaving call and dial 9-1-1.

Members of the public are reminded to plan to not drive when planning to drink or consume drugs.
There are many alternative options to remove impaired driving from the picture, such as a designated
driver, taxi, rideshare, public transit or staying the night.

Learn more about the consequences and penalties of driving impaired:

https://www.ontario.ca/page/impaired-driving

-30-

Media Contact:

A/Sergeant Terri-Ann Pencarinha

Dufferin OPP Detachment

https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.ontario.ca/page/impaired-driving__;!!ABXyrcI!YLalnnEcrAAZzR59v6rEN1t2CwqlW7K99JZZPIsgt5ZJDWtMRdddz4hYlatRoVdvYHV-hNw$


 

Dufferin Ontario Provincial Police 
 

Township of Mulmur 
 Police Services Board Report 

26 April 2023 
 

 
 

Detachment Commander’s Report 
 
It is my pleasure to provide this report to the Township of Mulmur Police Services 
Board. The Detachment Personnel are committed to providing a professional 
policing service that addresses identified community needs and concerns. 
 
 
RODUCTION TO POLICE ORDERS: COMMISSIONER’S 
MESSAGE: Page 1 of 5 
THE PROMISE OF THE OPP   
 
OPP Vision                  Safe Communities . . . A Secure Ontario. 
 
OPP Mission 
 
To serve our province by protecting its citizens, upholding the law and preserving 
public safety. 
 
OPP Values 
 
Serving with PRIDE, PROFESSIONALISM, & HONOUR 
 
Interacting with RESPECT, COMPASSION & FAIRNESS 
 
Leading with INTEGRITY, HONESTY, & COURAGE 
 
 
Always doing the right things for the right reasons. 
 



Police Services Board Report for Mulmur
2023/Jan to 2023/Mar

Public Complaints
Policy 0
Service 0
Conduct 0

Date information collected from Professional Standards Bureau Commander Reports:    2023-04-05
Data Source
Ontario
Provincial
Police,
Professional
Standards
Bureau
Commander
Reports

- Includes all public policy, service and conduct complaints submitted to the Office of the Independent Police Review Director 
(OIPRD)

Secondary Employment

Detachment: 1N - DUFFERIN
Location code(s): 1N00 - DUFFERIN
Area code(s): 1007 - Mulmur (old association)

Report Generated by: Report Generated on: 
Girdler, Brad 5-Apr-23 10:17:56 AM

PP–CSC–Operational Planning-4300



Calls For Service (CFS) Billing Summary Report

Mulmur
January to March - 2023

Billing Categories
(Billing categories below do not match 
traditional crime groupings)

2023  2022

January 
to 

March

Year to 
Date

Time 
Standard

Year To Date 
Weighted Hours

January 
to 

March

Year to 
Date Time 

Standard
Year To Date 

Weighted Hours

Violent Criminal 
Code

Sexual Assault 0 0  0.0 1 1 15.8 15.8

Assault-Level 1 2 2 15.8 31.6 1 1 15.8 15.8

Assault Peace Officer 1 1 15.8 15.8 0 0  0.0

Utter Threats to Person 2 2 15.8 31.6 0 0  0.0

Total 5 5 15.8 79.0 2 2 15.8 31.6

Property Crime 
Violations

Break & Enter 0 0  0.0 1 1 6.4 6.4

Theft Over - Trailers 1 1 6.4 6.4 0 0  0.0

Theft Over $5,000 
[SHOPLIFTING] 1 1 6.4 6.4 0 0  0.0

Theft of Motor Vehicle 1 1 6.4 6.4 2 2 6.4 12.8

Theft of - Other Motor 
Vehicles 1 1 6.4 6.4 1 1 6.4 6.4

Theft Under -master 
code 1 1 6.4 6.4 1 1 6.4 6.4

Theft Under - Gasoline 
Drive-off 1 1 6.4 6.4 0 0  0.0

Theft FROM Motor 
Vehicle Under $5,000 1 1 6.4 6.4 4 4 6.4 25.6

Possession of Stolen 
Goods over $5,000 1 1 6.4 6.4 0 0  0.0

Fraud - Other 1 1 6.4 6.4 0 0  0.0

Property Damage 1 1 6.4 6.4 0 0  0.0

Total 10 10 6.4 64.0 9 9 6.4 57.6

Other Criminal 
Code Violations 
(Excluding 
traffic)

Bail Violations - Fail To 
Comply 1 1 7.5 7.5 0 0  0.0

Total 1 1 7.5 7.5 0 0  0.0

Statutes & Acts Landlord/Tenant 3 3 3.4 10.2 0 0  0.0

Mental Health Act 4 4 3.4 13.6 2 2 3.4 6.8

Mental Health Act - No 
contact with Police 1 1 3.4 3.4 0 0  0.0

Mental Health Act - 
Placed on Form 0 0  0.0 3 3 3.4 10.2

Mental Health Act - 
Apprehension 1 1 3.4 3.4 1 1 3.4 3.4

Trespass To Property 
Act 2 2 3.4 6.8 2 2 3.4 6.8

Total 11 11 3.4 37.4 8 8 3.4 27.2

Operational Animal Stray 0 0  0.0 1 1 3.8 3.8

Animal Injured 1 1 3.8 3.8 1 1 3.8 3.8

Domestic Disturbance 2 2 3.8 7.6 1 1 3.8 3.8

Suspicious Person 1 1 3.8 3.8 2 2 3.8 7.6

Fire - Building 2 2 3.8 7.6 4 4 3.8 15.2

Fire - Vehicle 1 1 3.8 3.8 0 0  0.0

Report Content Last Updated: Report generated by: Report generated on:
2023/04/01 Girdler, Brad 5-Apr-23 10:11:54 AM

Page 1 of 3



Calls For Service (CFS) Billing Summary Report

Mulmur
January to March - 2023

Billing Categories
(Billing categories below do not match 
traditional crime groupings)

2023  2022

January 
to 

March

Year to 
Date

Time 
Standard

Year To Date 
Weighted Hours

January 
to 

March

Year to 
Date Time 

Standard
Year To Date 

Weighted Hours

Operational Noise Complaint -Master 
code 2 2 3.8 7.6 0 0  0.0

Noise Complaint - 
Residence 0 0  0.0 1 1 3.8 3.8

Lost Property -Master 
code 2 2 3.8 7.6 0 0  0.0

Sudden Death - Others 1 1 3.8 3.8 0 0  0.0

Suspicious Vehicle 2 2 3.8 7.6 2 2 3.8 7.6

Trouble with Youth 1 1 3.8 3.8 2 2 3.8 7.6

Vehicle Recovered - 
Automobile 1 1 3.8 3.8 0 0  0.0

Vehicle Recovered - 
Trucks 0 0  0.0 1 1 3.8 3.8

Vehicle Recovered - 
Constr. Vehicle 0 0  0.0 1 1 3.8 3.8

Unwanted Persons 2 2 3.8 7.6 0 0  0.0

Neighbour Dispute 0 0  0.0 1 1 3.8 3.8

By-Law -Master code 2 2 3.8 7.6 0 0  0.0

Other Municipal By-
Laws 1 1 3.8 3.8 3 3 3.8 11.4

Traffic By-Law 0 0  0.0 1 1 3.8 3.8

Assist Public 12 12 3.8 45.6 11 11 3.8 41.8

Family Dispute 4 4 3.8 15.2 3 3 3.8 11.4

Total 37 37 3.8 140.6 35 35 3.8 133.0

Operational2 False Alarm -Others 16 16 1.4 22.4 15 15 1.4 21.0

Keep the Peace 6 6 1.4 8.4 0 0  0.0

911 call - Dropped Cell 0 0  0.0 4 4 1.4 5.6

Total 22 22 1.4 30.8 19 19 1.4 26.6

Traffic MVC (MOTOR 
VEHICLE COLLISION) -
Master code

1 1 3.7 3.7 1 1 3.7 3.7

MVC - Personal Injury 
(MOTOR VEHICLE 
COLLISION)

5 5 3.7 18.5 1 1 3.7 3.7

MVC - Prop. Dam. Non 
Reportable 5 5 3.7 18.5 8 8 3.7 29.6

MVC - Prop. Dam. 
Reportable (MOTOR 
VEHICLE COLLISION)

13 13 3.7 48.1 26 26 3.7 96.2

MVC - Prop. Dam. 
Failed to Remain 
(MOTOR VEHICLE 
COLLISION)

1 1 3.7 3.7 0 0  0.0

MVC - Others (MOTOR 
VEHICLE COLLISION) 0 0  0.0 1 1 3.7 3.7

Report Content Last Updated: Report generated by: Report generated on:
2023/04/01 Girdler, Brad 5-Apr-23 10:11:54 AM

Page 2 of 3



Calls For Service (CFS) Billing Summary Report

Mulmur
January to March - 2023

Billing Categories
(Billing categories below do not match 
traditional crime groupings)

2023  2022

January 
to 

March

Year to 
Date

Time 
Standard

Year To Date 
Weighted Hours

January 
to 

March

Year to 
Date Time 

Standard
Year To Date 

Weighted Hours

Traffic Total 25 25 3.7 92.5 37 37 3.7 136.9

Total 111 111 451.8 110 110 412.9

Note to Detachment Commanders:


●
The content of each report is to be shared by the Detachment Commander only with the municipality for which it was generated. 
The municipality may treat this as a public document and distribute it as they wish.

●
All data is sourced from the Niche RMS application. Included are 'reported' occurrences  (actuals and unfounded occurrences) for 'billable' 
occurrences ONLY. Data is refreshed on a weekly basis.

●
The Traffic category includes motor vehicle collision (MVC) occurrences entered into Niche (UCR code 8521). MVCs are NOT sourced 
from the eCRS application for this report.

●
Only the primary violation is counted within an occurrence.
●
Time standards displayed are for the 2023 billing period.





Note to Municipalities:


●
Data contained within this report is dynamic in nature and numbers will change over time as the Ontario Provincial Police continues to 
investigate and solve crime.

●
This report is NOT to be used for crime trend analysis as not all occurrences are included.
●
Data groupings within this report do not match traditional crime groupings seen in other public reports such as the OPP Police Services 

Board reports or Statistics Canada reporting.


Report Content Last Updated: Report generated by: Report generated on:
2023/04/01 Girdler, Brad 5-Apr-23 10:11:54 AM

Page 3 of 3



Updated : Wednesday, March 8, 2023   -   Current Period : 1999/12/31
  1N - DUFFERIN     2023     All Offence Hours of Day     All Offence Days of Week     All Offence Months     All Coverage 
Types     CC_Provincial Statutes     All Offence Act Part Types     All Courts     All Badges     All License Plate Location     All 
Offender Gender     All Offender Age Group     All Date Added     All Prior Offence Date     MEASURES    

Offence Count as values HTA CC-Traffic (Revised) CC-Non-Traffic (Revised) Other CC_Provincial Statutes

2023 Q 1 January 707 0 18 79 804

February 453 2 9 45 509

All Offence Months 1,160 2 27 124 1,313

2023 1,160 2 27 124 1,313

Zero suppression rows and columns. Suppression options applied: zero values, division by zero, missing values, overflow 
values. 



Part 1 Summary for Mulmur 
 

 
 

Part 3 Summary for Mulmur 
 

 

 



Incident Incident
Date Time

C 02-Jan-23 18:02 No 89 89 MULMUR TWP 1ST LINE Property Damage Only Improper turn Motor Vehicle
C 10-Jan-23 17:43 No COUNTY ROAD 18 MULMUR TWP 10 SIDEROAD Property Damage Only Animal - Wild or Domestic Motor Vehicle
C 12-Jan-23 8:40 No 10 SIDEROAD MULMUR TWP Property Damage Only Speed -- too fast for conditions Motor Vehicle
C 21-Jan-23 12:24 No ROGERS RD MULMUR TWP Property Damage Only Lost control Motor Vehicle
C 22-Jan-23 11:23 No 3RD LINE MULMUR TWP 89 Property Damage Only Fail to Share Motor Vehicle
C 27-Jan-23 7:00 No COUNTY ROAD 17 MULMUR TWP 2ND LINE Property Damage Only Unknown Motor Vehicle
C 29-Jan-23 8:40 No COUNTY ROAD 18 MULMUR TWP 17 SIDEROAD Property Damage Only Speed -- too fast for conditions Motor Vehicle
C 03-Feb-23 19:25 No MULMUR-NOTTAWASAGA MULMUR TWP CONCESSION 3 SOUTH NOTTAWASAGA Non-Fatal Injury Speed -- too fast for conditions Motor Vehicle
C 09-Feb-23 7:45 No 10 SIDEROAD MULMUR TWP Non-Fatal Injury Lost control Motor Vehicle
C 01-Feb-23 20:37 Yes 2ND LINE W MULMUR TWP Property Damage Only Lost control Motor Vehicle
C 15-Feb-23 18:20 No 1ST LINE MULMUR TWP 89 Property Damage Only Animal - Wild or Domestic Motor Vehicle
C 03-Feb-23 14:00 No COUNTY ROAD 18 MULMUR TWP COUNTY ROAD 21 Property Damage Only Lost control Motor Vehicle
I 18-Feb-23 18:31 No 10 SIDEROAD MULMUR TWP 4TH LINE Property Damage Only Motor Vehicle
C 19-Feb-23 7:00 No 15 SIDEROAD MULMUR TWP Property Damage Only Speed -- too fast for conditions Motor Vehicle
C 19-Feb-23 13:42 No 89 89 MULMUR TWP 10&89 Non-Fatal Injury Other Motor Vehicle
C 22-Feb-23 17:25 No 89 89 MULMUR TWP hwy 10 Property Damage Only Fail to Share Motor Vehicle
C 25-Feb-23 13:20 No COUNTY ROAD 18 MULMUR TWP COUNTY ROAD 17 Non-Fatal Injury Disobeyed traffic control Motor Vehicle
C 28-Feb-23 9:01 No COUNTY ROAD 18 MULMUR TWP 89 Non-Fatal Injury Speed -- too fast for conditions Motor Vehicle
C 02-Mar-23 16:17 No 4TH LINE MULMUR TWP 10 Sideroad Non-Fatal Injury Lost control Motor Vehicle
C 10-Mar-23 16:15 No MULMUR-NOTTAWASAGA MULMUR TWP Property Damage Only Speed -- too fast for conditions Motor Vehicle
C 10-Mar-23 17:40 No 89 89 MULMUR TWP 1ST LINE Property Damage Only Speed -- too fast for conditions Motor Vehicle
C 10-Mar-23 17:26 No COUNTY ROAD 17 MULMUR TWP MULMUR-TOSORONTIO Property Damage Only Speed -- too fast for conditions Motor Vehicle
C 14-Mar-23 7:15 No COUNTY ROAD 21 MULMUR TWP 7TH LINE Property Damage Only Other Motor Vehicle
C 18-Mar-23 14:34 No COUNTY ROAD 18 MULMUR TWP COUNTY ROAD 21 Property Damage Only Following too closely Motor Vehicle
C 28-Mar-23 7:26 No COUNTY ROAD 18 MULMUR TWP COUNTY ROAD 21 Non-Fatal Injury Inattentive driver Motor Vehicle
C 24-Mar-23 0:45 No 89 10&89 MULMUR TWP 2ND LINE Non-Fatal Injury Ability Impaired â�� Alcohol Motor Vehicle
C 31-Mar-23 15:04 No COUNTY ROAD 18 MULMUR TWP 5 sideroad Property Damage Only Ability Impaired Drugs Motor Vehicle

Incident Type Primary Cause Report Type

Wednesday, April 5, 2023

Traffic File Control Register

Report Period: 01-JAN-2023 thru 31-MAR-2023

Report Criteria --> Detachment Code starting with {1N} Report Type equals {*} Incident Type equals {*} 

S
t
a
t
u
s

Self-
Report

ed Location Jurisdiction RdHwy Intersection



 



Alarms in Mulmur January – March 2023- Total: 16 

Call Date Location  

Alarm 2023/01/03 11:28 708304 County Road 21 
Alarm 2023/01/16 12:27 22 Mountainview Road 

Alarm 2023/01/21 06:41 508563 89 Highway 
Alarm 2023/01/27 19:24 508563 89 Highway 

Alarm 2023/02/04 16:41 587412 10 Sideroad 
Alarm 2023/02/04 19:05 827190 Mulmur-Nottawasaga 

Townline 
Alarm  2023/02/10 09:31 588283 County Road 17 
Alarm 2023/02/11 00:25 827190 Mulmur-Nottawasaga 

Townline 
Alarm 2023/02/19 07:32 998266 Mulmur-Tosorontio 

Townline 
Alarm 2023/02/22 10:16 757142 2nd Line East 
Alarm 2023/02/22 23:33 638047 Prince of Wales Road 
Alarm 2023/02/26 15:00 717252 1st Line East 
Alarm 2023/03/14 11:00 798417 3rd Line East 
Alarm 2023/03/19 00:56 636348 County Road 19 
Alarm 2023/03/25 21:16 628152 15 Sideroad 
Alarm 2023/03/30 11:28 706296 County Road 21 

 



 
 

 
ACTION PLAN Township of Mulmur 
 
R.I.D.E. Hours 
 
2023 – YTD:   9.25 
 January: 3.00 
 February: 1.25 
 March:  5.00 
 
Trouble with Youth Occurrences  
 
2023 – YTD:    1 
 January: 1 
 February: 0 
 March:  0 
 
Mental Health Occurrences  
 
2023 – YTD:    6 
 January: 3 
 February: 2 
 March:  1  
 
Arrests – Impaired by Alcohol 
 
2023 – YTD:    2 
 January: 0 
 February: 0 
 March:  2 
 
R.I.D.E. Grant Vehicles Checked 
 
2023 – YTD:   20 
 January: 20 
 February: 0 
 March:  0 
  
AUXILIARY UNIT: 

 
Unit Hours  January February March  
Administration  78.00 60.00 67.50  
Training  47.50 77.00 57.00  
Special Detail  7.00 0.00 14.00  
Cruiser Patrol  0.00 90.00 19.00  
ATV Patrol  0.00 14.00 4.00  
Community Policing  13.25 50.00 79.50 
TOTAL  145.75 291.00 241.00 

 



3-Apr-2023 10:59am Ontario Provincial Police - Police Provinciale de l'Ontario Page: 1 of 2

2023-03-23

DUFFERIN OPP REMINDS MOTORISTS TO STOP FOR SCHOOL
BUSES WHEN RED LIGHTS ARE FLASHING
FROM/DE:   Dufferin Detachment                                      DATE: March 23, 2023

DUFFERIN OPP REMINDS MOTORISTS TO STOP FOR SCHOOL BUSES WHEN RED LIGHTS
ARE FLASHING  

(DUFFERIN COUNTY, ON) - The Dufferin Detachment of the Ontario Provincial Police along with area
school bus drivers would like to remind all drivers that a stopped school bus with its red overhead
flashing lights and extended stop arm requires all approaching drivers to stop and not pass by the bus.
Drivers should also adjust their speed and be aware of extra vehicle traffic and pedestrian traffic during
school times in school areas and zones.

For more information please view the following Ministry of Transportation link
- https://www.ontario.ca/document/official-ministry-transportation-mto-t-
uck-handbook/stopping-school-buses

An updated Safety Message from Behind the School Bus Steering Wheel - please view the following link
- https://twitter.com/OPP_CR/status/1567551500167118849

Points to Remember

Focus 100 per cent of your attention on the road and put away unnecessary distractions. ●

Slowdown in school zones and respect the posted speed limit. There will be a high volume of students●

traveling between home and school by bus, on foot and by bicycle.  
Be aware of school buses with their yellow then red flashing lights activated. The fine for passing a●

school bus with its red lights activated is $490 minimum and six demerit points.

In Closing

 In response to an increase in complaints of vehicles not stopping for school buses in Dufferin County,
officers will be conducting extra patrols during school hours. Drivers that are found in violation will be
served a Provincial Offences Notices for "Failing to stop for a School Bus" that comes with a price tag of
$490.00 and six demerit points upon conviction. I STOP YOU STOP

 Members of the Dufferin Detachment of the Ontario Provincial Police are committed to public safety,
delivering proactive and innovative policing in partnership with our communities. Officers value your

https://www.ontario.ca/document/official-ministry-transportation-mto-truck-handbook/stopping-school-buses
https://www.ontario.ca/document/official-ministry-transportation-mto-truck-handbook/stopping-school-buses
https://twitter.com/OPP_CR/status/1567551500167118849
https://oppnews.ca/files/20210902_202409_22912.pdf


3-Apr-2023 10:58am Ontario Provincial Police - Police Provinciale de l'Ontario Page: 1 of 2

2023-03-29

DUFFERIN OPP WELCOMES STAFF SERGEANT JOHN
BULIGAN
FROM/DE:   Dufferin Detachment                                          DATE: March 29, 2023

DUFFERIN OPP WELCOMES STAFF SERGEANT JOHN BULIGAN

(DUFFERIN COUNTY, ON) - The Dufferin Detachment of the Ontario Provincial Police (OPP) is
pleased to announce the promotion of Staff Sergeant John Buligan from Sergeant to Staff Sergeant and
transfer from Nottawasaga to the Dufferin Detachment.

Staff Sergeant John Buligan has been a member of the Ontario Provincial Police for 27-years. During
this time, he has served at Aurora Detachment, Caledon Detachment and Nottawasaga Detachment. He
has worked in various units which include the Emergency Response Team (ERT), the Urban Search and
Rescue, Chemical, Biological, Radiological, Nuclear Response Team (UCRT), Crime Unit, Drug
Enforcement Unit and Community Street Crime Unit.

Staff Sergeant John Buligan has worked extensively in the Dufferin detachment area over several years
specifically in the role of Team Leader for the Community Street Crime Unit.

The incredible amount of experience John possesses, his positive attitude, dedication to his work,
professionalism and commitment to his community make him a great asset to Dufferin County.

"I look forward to building on the ongoing successes at the Dufferin OPP detachment in all areas of
policing". - Staff Sergeant John Buligan 

"I want to welcome S/Sgt Buligan to Dufferin. We look forward to your leadership and dedication in
serving our communities". - Inspector Terry Ward, Dufferin Detachment Commander

(Photo attached)

- 30 -

 

Media Contact:


	April PSB Agenda
	07 27 2022 PSB Draft Minutes
	IMG_20230330_113859
	IMG_20230330_113911
	Construction
	2022 Q4 Mulmur
	Mulmur Q4
	PSB Cover page 
	RODUCTION TO POLICE ORDERS: COMMISSIONER’S MESSAGE: Page 1 of 5

	comp
	calls
	RMS
	traffic
	POA
	TFCR_export (1)
	TFCR_export (1)

	MVC

	Paid Duty Stats
	Table001 (Page 1)

	Mulmur Q4
	Alarms
	stats
	OPP_News_Release_121148


	2023 Mulmur Q1
	Mulmur Q1
	PSB Cover page 
	RODUCTION TO POLICE ORDERS: COMMISSIONER’S MESSAGE: Page 1 of 5

	comp
	Billing
	Mulmur Q1.pdf
	Traf
	POA
	TFCR_export
	TFCR_export

	MVC
	Alarms
	stats
	OPP_News_Release_123003
	OPP_News_Release_123136



	ADPCF23.tmp
	______________________________________________________________________
	PURPOSE:
	BACKGROUND:
	To be determined.
	RECOMMENDATION:




